," International, Inc.
People [ Integrity | Quality

October 3, 2019

Sarah Navarro, PE

I-70 MP 211 CMGC Project, Project Manager
Project No. FBR 0702-385

Email: sarah.navarro@state.co.us

Subject: 1-70 Dillon Structure Replacement MP 211
Project No. FBR 0702-385, SA No. 22712

RE: Letter of Intent CMGC
Sarah Navarro,

We are responding to your Request for Letters of Interest for CMGC services dated September 19,
2019. Jalisco International, Inc. is interested in submitting a proposal as defined by the upcomming
RFP. Weare alocally owned company that has completed similar projects in scope and size as a
prime contractor in the past.

Please let us know when and if a project breifing will be held. Jalisco would be very intersted in
attending to better understand the project scope and goals.

The primary contact for this project is:

Mark Menke (Estimator)
Jalisco International, Inc
6663 Colorado Blvd.
Commerce City, CO
80022 0-303.287.8905
Phone: 303.287.0511

Cell: 303.746.6703
Email: MarkM(@jalisco.org

Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know if you have questions or comments

Sincerely,
JALISCO INTERNATIONAL INC.

Mark Menke
Estimator
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